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Steph Parker

From: Hollie Renney
Sent: 14 March 2024 11:53
To: Nicholas Gilmour; Greg Hilton
Cc: Steph Parker; Neil Osborn
Subject: RE: Wickham Hall Solar Farm archaeology

Hi Nick 
 
Thank you for chasing this up with Richard. 
 
For the avoidance of doubt, is the air photo statement the Cropmark Statement (there was no attachment)? 
 
My understanding is that to satisfy Richard the application needs to be accompanied by: 
 

- Desk based Heritage Assessment including geophysical survey, Feb 2024 (prepared by 
Cotswold/Sumo) 

- Archaeological Cropmark Statement, Feb 2024 (prepared by Oxford archaeology) 
 
Is this correct? 
 
Many thanks 
Hollie 
 
 
Hollie Renney BSc (Hons) MA MRTPI 
Associate Planner 
DLP Planning Limited 
  
4 Abbey Court 
Fraser Road 
Priory Business Park 
Bedford 
MK44 3WH 
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DLP Planning Limited is a limited company registered in England and Wales. Registered number: 2604863, Registered office: 4 Abbey Court, 
Priory Business Park, Bedford MK44 3WH and is part of DLP (Consulting Group) Limited. Registered number: 3161011. 
 
Please note that the DLP (Consulting Group) Limited and its operating companies may monitor email traffic data and also the content of emails for 
the purposes of security. This email is confidential and may contain privileged information. It is intended only for use of the intended recipient. If you 
received it by mistake, please notify the author by replying to this email or telephone (01234 832 740). If you are not the intended recipient, you 
must not print, copy, amend, distribute or disclose it to anyone else or rely on the contents of this email, and you should DELETE it from your 
system. We make every effort to keep our network free from viruses, but you should check this email and any attachments for viruses, as we can 
take no responsibility for any virus which may be transferred by this email. Thank you. 
 
Please be aware that there is significant risk, due to the increasing use of cyber fraud by criminals, affecting email accounts and specifically bank 
account details. Please note that our Company’s bank account details will never change via email. Please be extra vigilant and recheck our bank 
account details with the person responsible for your matter before sending funds to us if you are in any doubt whatsoever. We will not accept any 
responsibility if you transfer money to an incorrect bank account. 
 

 Save Paper - Do you really need to print this e-mail? 
Try not to leave old messages attached unless they are relevant. 
 

From: Nicholas Gilmour >  
Sent: Monday, March 11, 2024 8:32 AM 
To: Greg Hilton Hollie Renney  
Subject: Fw: Wickham Hall Solar Farm archaeology [Filed 12 Mar 2024 09:13] 
 
CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open 
attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe.   If the Sender claims to 
work for this Organisation PLEASE ensure their identity is legitimate and they are not impersonating a 
colleague.  
Good morning both, 
 
Please see below an email from Richard Havis of Place services. He is confirming that they have not 
been consulted on the planning for the Uttlesford section of Wickham Hall Solar Farm since 2021. 
When the application goes in he will be consulted and, with the geophysical survey report and the air 
photo statement (attached) included, they would not object to the application, but would 
recommend post-consent archaeological trenching of the site. 
 
Kind Regards, 
 
Nick 
 
Nick Gilmour MA ACIfA 
Senior Project Manager 
 

 
Oxford Archaeology 
Cambridge Office 
15 Trafalgar Way 
Bar Hill 
Cambridge 
CB23 8SQ 
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Oxford Archaeology Ltd is a Registered Charity  
 

From: Richard Havis - Principal Historic Environment Consultant  
Sent: 06 March 2024 08:34 
To: Nicholas Gilmour  
Subject: RE: Wickham Hall Solar Farm archaeology  
  

Hi Nick 

 
I have been hunting through our files for the reason for the response given in Uttlesford’s letter.  We were not 
consulted on the scoping opinion request in 2023 according to our records.  However, trawling back to 2021 a 
recommendation was made for the application then that geophysics, AP rectification, and targeted trial trenching,   I 
am assuming that the original letter has been used in the scoping response.  With the geophysics, the AP 
rectification and the existing work undertaken on the exisitiing part of the scheme in Hertfordshire as discussed we 
would probably be happy to have the trenching post consent. 

 
Richard 

  

  

Richard Havis MCIfA FSA 
Principal Historic Environment Consultant 
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Nick Gilmour MA ACIfA 

Senior Project Manager 

  

 

Oxford Archaeology 

Cambridge Office 

15 Trafalgar Way 

Bar Hill 

Cambridge 

CB23 8SQ 

  

 

 

  

 

 
 

 
Oxford Archaeology Ltd is a Registered Charity  

From: Richard Havis - Principal Historic Environment Consultant > 
Sent: 12 February 2024 13:37 
To: Nicholas Gilmour <  
Subject: RE: Wickham Hall Solar Farm archaeology 

  

Hi Nick 
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I have taken over Uttlesford for a few months whilst one of my staff is on maternity leave. Can we have a chat over 
this one, do you know the original Uttlesford application no and I will have a look at it.  I am busy tomorrow but 
would you be around on Wednesday. 

 
Richard 

  

  

Richard Havis MCIfA FSA 
Principal Historic Environment Consultant 

  

 

 

 

 

 

  

 

  

  

  

From: Nicholas Gilmour  
Sent: Monday, February 5, 2024 2:36 PM 
To: Richard Havis - Principal Historic Environment Consultant  
Subject: Wickham Hall Solar Farm archaeology 
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Oxford Archaeology 

Cambridge Office 

15 Trafalgar Way 

Bar Hill 

Cambridge 

CB23 8SQ 

  

 

 

  

 

 
 

 
Oxford Archaeology Ltd is a Registered Charity  




